
Bea Clavdon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wexford Receptionist 
26 July 2013 12:03 
Licensing Staff 
FW: IPPC Licence by Roadstone Wood Limited - PO521-02 
0521-02.pdf; ATT00001.txt; ATT00002.htm 

_."I I__ ""  . "  " "  

From: Manager Dau [mailto:Manager.Dau@ahg.gov,ie1 
Sent: 26 July 2013 12:OO 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Re: IPPC Licence by Roadstone Wood Limited - PO521-02 

A Chara, 

I refer to your notification with respect to the above proposed development application, please find hereunder 
nature conservation observations and reconunendations of the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht, 
for consideration by your Authority. 

Emmet Deegan, 
Development Applications Unit, 
Newtown Road, 
Wexford 

t: (053) 911 7384 
e: emmet.deegan@ahg.gov.ie 

This eiiiail has been scanned by the Symantec Einail Security.cloud service 
For more infonnation please visit http://www.svliiaiiteccloud.coiii 
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Your re f  PO521-02 

Environmental Protection Agency, 
Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use. 

Re: IPPC Licence by Roadstone Wood Limited - review of licence for the extraction and 
processiiig (including size reduction, grading and heating) of minerals within the 
meaning of the Minerals Development Acts, 1940 to 1979, where an  activity involves 
any operation where the level of estracted/processed niiiierals is greater than 
200,000 totines per aiiiiiim a t  Maddostown, County Kilkenny. 

A Chara, 

I refer to your notification with respect to the above proposed development application, please find 
hereunder nature conservation observations and recoiiimendations of the Department of Arts, Heritage 
and the Gaeltacht, for consideration by your Authority. 

This Department notes that within the EIS (or listed in documents) there is no reference to the 2 
Natura 2000 sites, which part of the site includes, as such the proposal should go to Appropriate 
Assessment Screening and to full Appropriate Assessment, should the findings so suggest. 

Kindly forward any fiirther information received or in the event of a decision being made a copy of 
same should be referred to the following address: 

The  Manager, 
Develo pmeii t Applications U nit (DA U), 
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht, 
Newtown Road, 
Wexford 

Alternatively, documentation associated with the above can be referred electronically to the DAU at 
the followivg address: 

matiaPer.dait~,ah~.~ov.ie 

In addition, please acknowledge receipt of these observations by return. 
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